Date: March 2, 2016

Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: P4Q-N435WIFI

We, Mitac International Corporation, hereby declare that we are only and fully
responsible for this CIIPC application of P4Q-N435WIFI base on the grant issued on
08/06/2014.

The major change is to add second source LCD panel and update 5G Function under
New UNII rule. The change will ONLY be held by Mitac International Corporation and it
does NOT affect the RF function, power, or rating of this device.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Should you have any question, please contact me directly. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Ruey-Yuan Chen / Director

Mitac International Corporation

Tel: 886-2-2652-5888

Fax: 886-2-2652-5808

E-mail: Ruey-Yuan.Chen@mic.com.tw



